
From: Bosworth, Thomas L
To: Caro, Grace; Barrie, Marisa; Leighton, Aimee; Bulante, Rizalie
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; Rivas-Castro, Anna; Boerboom, Jacob
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 5/21/25 SB1 Board Letter
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 7:53:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Grace,
 
The Board letter and resolution is approved as to form and legality.
 
Sincerely,
Tom Bosworth
 
From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 7:45 AM
To: Bosworth, Thomas L <Thomas.Bosworth@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Barrie, Marisa
<Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie
<Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brideau, Sherry <Sherry.Brideau@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Rivas-Castro, Anna <Anna.Rivas-
Castro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Boerboom, Jacob <Jacob.Boerboom@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 5/21/25 SB1 Board Letter
 
Hi Tom,
 
I accepted your edits and labeled the attachment “Revised” I will ensure the revised version is docketed.
Please see the attached revised attachment and please reply to this email with your approval.
 
Thanks,
Grace
 

From: Bosworth, Thomas L <Thomas.Bosworth@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 7:39 AM
To: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Barrie, Marisa <Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie
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
 
Had a few recommended edits to the resolution which are shown in the attached document. 
Otherwise, no further comments.
 
Sincerely,
Tom Bosworth



 
From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 7:16 AM
To: Barrie, Marisa <Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee
<Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bosworth,
Thomas L <Thomas.Bosworth@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brideau, Sherry <Sherry.Brideau@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Rivas-Castro, Anna <Anna.Rivas-
Castro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Boerboom, Jacob <Jacob.Boerboom@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA - Approval - 5/21/25 SB1 Board Letter
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
ADOPT A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LIST OF PROJECTS PROPOSED TO BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL).
I have attached the Board letter and attachments for your review and your approval ASAP.
 
Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an email response of “approved” to docket this
item. Please approve before 11:00 a.m. today, 5/8/2025.
 
 
DPW – Marisa Barrie
CoCo – Tom Bosworth
OFP – Riza Bulante
LUEG Finance – Aimee Leighton
 
 
 
 

 

Grace Caro| Board Letter Coordinator| Admin Analyst
Department of Public Works
Policy/Outreach/Data(POD) Team

Office: Monday and Tuesday 7-3:30
Telework: Wednesday, Thursday, 7-3:30 and Friday 6:30-3:30

 
 



From: Leighton, Aimee
To: Caro, Grace; Barrie, Marisa; Bulante, Rizalie; Bosworth, Thomas L
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; Rivas-Castro, Anna; Boerboom, Jacob
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 5/21/25 SB1 Board Letter
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 8:05:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
 
Thanks~
 
Aimee
 
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



From: Barrie, Marisa
To: Caro, Grace; Leighton, Aimee; Bulante, Rizalie; Bosworth, Thomas L
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; Rivas-Castro, Anna; Boerboom, Jacob
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 5/21/25 SB1 Board Letter
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 8:35:11 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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Approved
 
Thank you,
Marisa
 

 
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
 
 



From: Bulante, Rizalie
To: Caro, Grace; Barrie, Marisa; Leighton, Aimee; Bosworth, Thomas L
Cc: Brideau, Sherry; Rivas-Castro, Anna; Boerboom, Jacob; Ligayon, Owen
Subject: RE: EA - Approval - 5/21/25 SB1 Board Letter - approved 5-8-25
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 9:59:37 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
EA - Approval - 52125 SB1 Board Letter.msg

Approved.

 
Thanks,
 
Rizalie Bulante, Financial Policy & Planning Officer
County of San Diego - Office of Financial Planning
Email:  rizalie.bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov
P: 619-531-5172

 
From: Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 7:16 AM
To: Barrie, Marisa <Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bosworth, Thomas L <Thomas.Bosworth@sdcounty.ca.gov>
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
 
ADOPT A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LIST OF PROJECTS PROPOSED TO BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1 FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL).
I have attached the Board letter and attachments for your review and your approval ASAP.
 
Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an email response of “approved” to docket this item.
Please approve before 11:00 a.m. today, 5/8/2025.
 
 
DPW – Marisa Barrie
CoCo – Tom Bosworth

mailto:Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Thomas.Bosworth@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Sherry.Brideau@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Anna.Rivas-Castro@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Jacob.Boerboom@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Owen.Ligayon@sdcounty.ca.gov

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with today’s recommendation to adopt a resolution approving
alist of projects proposed to be funded by Senate Bill 1 (SB1) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-26. Funds
for this request are included in the FY 2025-26 CAO Recommended Operational Plan in the
Department of Public Works, Detailed Work Program. If approved, this request will result in costs
and revenue of $62.9 million in FY 2025-26. The funding source is State SBI gas tax revenue,
which will be used to fond design and construction, including contingencies. There will be no
change in net General Fund cost and no additional staff years.
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EA - Approval  - 5/21/25 SB1 Board Letter

		From

		Caro, Grace

		To

		Barrie, Marisa; Leighton, Aimee; Bulante, Rizalie; Bosworth, Thomas L

		Cc

		Brideau, Sherry; Rivas-Castro, Anna; Boerboom, Jacob

		Recipients

		Marisa.Barrie@sdcounty.ca.gov; Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov; Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov; Thomas.Bosworth@sdcounty.ca.gov; Sherry.Brideau@sdcounty.ca.gov; Anna.Rivas-Castro@sdcounty.ca.gov; Jacob.Boerboom@sdcounty.ca.gov



Good morning,



 



ADOPT A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LIST OF PROJECTS PROPOSED TO BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL).



I have attached the Board letter and attachments for your review and your approval ASAP.



 



Due to time constraints, we have opted to use an email response of “approved” to docket this item. Please approve before 11:00 a.m. today, 5/8/2025.



 



 



DPW – Marisa Barrie



CoCo – Tom Bosworth



OFP – Riza Bulante



LUEG Finance – Aimee Leighton



 



 



 



 







 



Grace Caro| Board Letter Coordinator| Admin Analyst 



Department of Public Works



Policy/Outreach/Data(POD) Team



Cell: 619-857-9226  Mailstop: O-332



Office: Monday and Tuesday 7-3:30



Telework: Wednesday, Thursday, 7-3:30 and Friday 6:30-3:30
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SUBJECT


..Title


ADOPT A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LIST OF PROJECTS PROPOSED TO BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL)





..Body


OVERVIEW 


The Department of Public Works (DPW) maintains approximately 2,000 centerline miles of roads in unincorporated San Diego County (County). Centerline miles measure total road length, regardless of lane count or width. Between 2012 and 2016, the County's Pavement Condition Index (PCI)—an industry-standard road rating system—declined from 70 to 60, primarily due to reduced maintenance caused by rising construction costs and declining gas tax revenues from more fuel-efficient vehicles.


Over the past eight years, road conditions in the County’s maintenance have significantly improved through Senate Bill 1 (SB1) funding and associated resurfacing projects, bringing the current PCI to 69. DPW anticipates receiving $59.9 million in SB1 revenue for FY (Fiscal Year) 2024-25 and $62.9 million for FY 2025-26 to continue road improvements. To secure this funding, the Board of Supervisors (Board) must annually adopt a resolution approving proposed project locations and submit it to the California Transportation Commission (CTC) by July 1, 2025. In FY 2025-26, DPW estimates that SB1 revenue will fund approximately 91% of the resurfacing program. 


For FY 2025-26, DPW has identified 95.54 centerline miles for resurfacing, detailed in Attachment A, Exhibit A1 and summarized in the table below. These locations were selected through a data-driven prioritization process to maximize resources for the public’s benefit. The prioritization process considers data from pavement management software, operational needs identified by physical inspections, and recommendations from the community. The road list was also balanced proportionally to the total centerline miles within each Supervisorial District. 


FY 2025-26 Centerline Mileage and SB1 Funding Estimates





			District


			1


			2


			3


			4


			5





			Mileage


			5.95


			38.66


			4.98


			8.03


			37.91





			SB1 Funding


			$3.9M


			$25.6M


			$3.2M


			$5.3M


			$24.9M








DPW uses best management practices when preserving the County-maintained road network that includes industry standard resurfacing methods to extend the life of the roads and prevent more costly resurfacing treatments in the future. This includes using pavement management software that models and predicts the rate of deterioration of roads. To supplement this data, DPW staff performs routine inspections of roads in need of repair that are identified by the pavement management software or the community through a variety of sources such as the Tell Us Now! mobile app and toll-free hotlines. DPW also solicits feedback from all the planning groups within the unincorporated areas of the county. This information is used by DPW to conduct detailed design work to finalize project scope, coordinate with stakeholders, and adjust work based on funding levels and current market pricing. Once design is complete, DPW will seek Board authorization and coordinate with the Department of Purchasing and Contracting to advertise and award construction contracts. These improvements will enhance road conditions and prevent costly future repairs in the unincorporated region.


This request seeks Board adoption of a resolution approving the FY 2025-26 SB1-funded project list for submission to the CTC. Following approval, DPW will begin design work, cost estimation, and conflict identification for the listed segments. DPW will return to the Board later to request approval for advertising and awarding multiple construction contracts for the refined project list. The resurfacing projects are anticipated to start in late 2026 and finish up by the end of 2027.


RECOMMENDATION(S)


CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER


1. Find in accordance with Section 15301 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines that the proposed project is categorically exempt from CEQA review because it involves the maintenance of existing public roads involving no or negligible expansion of existing use. 





2. Adopt a resolution entitled: RESOLUTION OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVING A LIST OF PROJECTS PROPOSED TO BE FUNDED BY SB1 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26.





EQUITY IMPACT STATEMENT


The Department of Public Works develops a list of roads each year requiring maintenance that is balanced proportionally to the total centerline miles within each Supervisorial district. Approximately 55% of the roads on the Fiscal Year 2025-26 maintenance list are located within underserved communities as defined in the most recent version of CalEnviroScreen (4.0) and Healthy Places Index (3.0) GIS layer. The projects will provide significant benefits to the residents, including enhancements to the Americans with Disabilities Act pedestrian ramps and drainage improvements that will improve access and mobility for non-motorized road users. Road resurfacing facilitates transit and allows cars and buses to travel to underserved communities to bring workers to job centers. County of San Diego construction contracts are also publicly advertised and competitively bid, helping to stimulate the local economy.











SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT STATEMENT


Maintaining San Diego County (County) roads has benefits to sustainability in terms of the economy, environment, social, health, and well-being and prevents more costly maintenance treatments in the future, thereby supporting fiscal sustainability. Asphalt concrete rehabilitation activities use 25% recycled asphalt from old, deteriorated roads, saving thousands of tons of aggregate each year and supporting the County’s sustainability goal to reduce pollution and waste through recycling. Well-maintained roads allow vehicle owners to use fewer resources for vehicle maintenance and operation providing social sustainability benefits. Drainage improvements, such as rehabilitating culverts, curbs, and gutters contribute to the County's sustainability goals to improve water quality and extend the useful life of facilities, by protecting County-maintained roads from costly and resource-intensive repairs. The installation of Americans with Disabilities Act compliant pedestrian ramps proposed in this action supports walkability, mass transit access, and contributes to County sustainability goals to protect the health and well-being of everyone in the region, reduce greenhouse emissions, and transition to a green, carbon-free economy.





FISCAL IMPACT


There is no fiscal impact associated with today’s recommendation to adopt a resolution approving a list of projects proposed to be funded by Senate Bill 1 (SB1) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-26. Funds for this request are included in the FY 2025-26 CAO Recommended Operational Plan in the Department of Public Works, Detailed Work Program. If approved, this request will result in costs and revenue of $62.9 million in FY 2025-26. The funding source is State SB1 gas tax revenue, which will be used to fund design and construction, including contingencies. There will be no change in net General Fund cost and no additional staff years.





BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT


Road resurfacing to improve the condition of the roads facilitates the transit of goods and eases the movement of commuters to jobs, schools and shopping centers in underserved communities. County of San Diego construction contracts are also publicly advertised and competitively bid and help stimulate the local economy. All workers employed on public works projects must be paid prevailing wages determined by the California Department of Industrial Relations, according to the type of work and location of the project.





..Details


ADVISORY BOARD STATEMENT


Community planning and sponsor groups (Alpine, Bonsall, Borrego Springs, Boulevard, Campo/Lake Morena, Crest, Cuyamaca, Descanso, Fallbrook, Hidden Meadows, Jacumba, Jamul, Julian, Lakeside, Pala/Pauma, Palomar Mountain, Pine Valley, Potrero, Rainbow, Ramona, San Dieguito, Spring Valley, Sweetwater, Twin Oaks Valley, Valle De Oro, Valley Center, and Warner Springs) in the affected areas have provided feedback on road maintenance priorities in their respective areas and have been notified that this matter is being considered today.





BACKGROUND


The Department of Public Works (DPW) maintains roughly 2,000 miles of roads in unincorporated San Diego County (County). Road conditions are measured using the Pavement Condition Index (PCI), which ranges from 0 (failed) to 100 (perfect). Industry standards consider roads in "good" condition when they score between 50-70 PCI, with 70 being optimal for cost-effective maintenance. The County's average road condition declined significantly from 2012 to 2016, with PCI dropping from 70 in 2012 to 60 in 2016. This deterioration resulted from reduced maintenance due to several factors: rising construction costs, declining state funding, and decreased gas tax revenue as more fuel-efficient vehicles became common. Before 2017, limited gas tax revenue meant only $6 million was available annually for road resurfacing, leading to degraded road conditions across the County's network.





On April 28, 2017, Senate Bill 1 (SB1) was signed into law, which provides new gas tax revenues so that counties and cities can address the shortfall of funding needed to maintain local streets and roads. These revenues provide needed funding to improve the overall condition of local streets and roads and protect them from deterioration and costly future repairs. Gas tax revenues collected by the State of California (State) are distributed to counties and cities based on a formula that contains various factors, including population, registered vehicles, and road miles maintained. The SB1 revenues are split 50/50 between the State and counties/cities. In Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25, DPW estimates it will receive $59.9 million of SB1 revenue and is projecting to receive $62.9 million in FY 2025-26. 





In May 2017, the Board of Supervisors (Board) approved using SB1 gas tax revenue to improve the County’s road network to an average PCI of 70. To receive these funds, the Board must annually adopt a resolution with proposed road resurfacing projects and submit it to the California Transportation Commission (CTC). While this project list guides planning, the County retains flexibility to fund other road maintenance and rehabilitation projects under Streets and Highways Code section 2030. Once the resolution and project list are approved, SB1 funds are distributed monthly by the State Controller.





Since FY 2017-18, DPW has implemented an expanded road resurfacing program (Program) with annual budgets between $40-65.5 million, funded by both SB1 and TransNet (a half-cent countywide sales tax for regional transportation projects administered by SANDAG). The program includes road resurfacing, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)-compliant pedestrian curb ramps, and drainage culvert rehabilitation. Through these efforts, the average PCI of County-maintained roads has improved from 60 in 2017 to 69 in 2025. While this represents significant progress, continued funding is essential to reach and maintain the target PCI of 70.





FY 2025-26 Road Resurfacing Program 


In FY 2025-26, the road resurfacing program is planned to receive $71.3 million in funding, which will be a combination of SB1 ($62.9 million), TransNet ($6.2 million) and Road Fund fund balance ($2.2 million). This represents a funding increase of $1.2 million from FY 2024-25 after excluding funding from the prior year resurfacing projects. The increase in funding is a result of inflation. 





DPW has developed a list of road resurfacing locations totaling 95.54 centerline miles for FY 2025-26 (Attachment A, Exhibit A1). Roads are identified by DPW for inclusion into the annual Program based on the condition of the road such as surface cracks and pavement distresses, replacement costs, and road usage factors such as traffic volume and road classification. DPW develops the road list using information identified in DPW’s pavement management software, and public priorities identified by stakeholders and partners including, community planning and sponsor groups (CPGs), businesses, constituents, schools, community groups, and Board requests and recommendations. Although these are the primary drivers for identifying roads for maintenance, there are other considerations as well, such as public safety emergencies, natural disasters, evaluation of underserved communities, and public utility conflicts, among others. 





A significant component of DPW’s Program is community input. DPW receives feedback from all CPGs to better understand community needs and considers the community priorities that demonstrate a need for resurfacing. DPW’s operational priorities are identified by the County’s Road maintenance staff and are based on real-time knowledge that includes changes in traffic patterns, resident and community feedback, and road deterioration due to localized conditions, among others. DPW staff considers the highest road maintenance priorities that demonstrate a need for resurfacing. The County’s computerized pavement management system maintains detailed condition information on individual roads in the County-maintained Road network based on specialized video surveys. The last survey was conducted in March 2025, where pavement condition data was collected using downward-facing cameras and laser technology. Surveys include inspection of all the County-maintained roads which result in updated condition assessment data for input into the pavement management system software. This information is evaluated by DPW along with the available budget, scale of economy, and location, to generate a road list that is balanced proportionally to the total centerline miles within each Supervisorial district. DPW staff also considers CalEnviroScreen (4.0) and California Healthy Places Index (3.0) maps when evaluating resurfacing needs, which help us to understand which communities are impacted by elevated pollution sources or other social conditions that can impact health. Approximately 55% of the roads included on the attached maintenance list are in underserved communities.





The FY 2025-26 project list is required to be submitted to the CTC by July 1, 2025. Once the list is received, the CTC will submit the list of projects to the State Controller so that SB1 funds can be apportioned to the County. Changes to the project list are allowed by SB1 and will be included in DPW’s annual SB1 program reporting to the CTC. Once the design process is complete, DPW will return to the Board with the final project list and request authorization to advertise and award the road resurfacing construction projects. The resurfacing projects are anticipated to start in late 2026 and finish up by the end of 2027. Resurfacing will improve the overall condition of the roads and will protect roads from deterioration and costly future repairs. Funds for these requests are included in the FY 2025-26 Chief Administrative Officer’s Recommended Operational Plan. 





This is a request to adopt a resolution approving a list of projects proposed to be funded by SB1 for FY 2025-26. Upon Board approval, the resolution and road list will be submitted to the CTC for delivery to the State Controller. Attachment A, Exhibit A1 contains the list of road resurfacing projects proposed for use of SB1 funding. DPW will begin design, cost estimation and conflict identification for the listed roadway segments to further refine the list of roads. The refined list will be presented to the Board at a later date with a request to approve the advertisement and award of multiple construction contracts to perform the resurfacing work. Upon approval DPW will coordinate the advertisement and award of multiple construction contracts with the Department of Purchasing and Contracting.





ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT 


Section 15301(c) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines exempts from CEQA review the “operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of existing or former use.” This exemption includes the maintenance of existing highways, streets, sidewalks, gutters, bicycle, and pedestrian trails. The key consideration in determining whether this exemption applies is whether the project involves “negligible or no expansion of existing or former use.” This action consists of approving a list of projects proposed to be funded by Senate Bill 1 (SB1) for Fiscal Year 2025-26. These projects are asphalt concrete and slurry seal road resurfacing projects and associated culvert and pedestrian ramp work within existing County-maintained roadways. The project includes activities that are necessary to ensure existing right-of-way facilities continue to function as designed. Therefore, the project is categorically exempt in accordance with Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines because it involves the maintenance of existing public roads involving no or negligible expansion of existing use.





LINKAGE TO THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO STRATEGIC PLAN


[bookmark: _Hlk191894484]Today’s recommendations support the Sustainability, Community, and Equity Strategic Initiatives in the County of San Diego’s 2025-2030 Strategic Plan by utilizing sustainable construction practices, focusing on underserved communities, and providing adequate maintenance to ensure safe communities that improve the quality of life for all residents. Road maintenance supports environmental and economic sustainability by utilizing 25% recycled asphalt from old, deteriorated roads and preventing more costly future repairs. The installation of Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant pedestrian ramps supports community walkability and mass transit access. Approximately 55% of the roads on the resurfacing maintenance lists are within underserved communities and road maintenance will improve and protect the condition of roads, facilitate transit, and allow cars and buses to travel to underserved communities to bring workers to job centers.





Respectfully submitted,


[image: ]


DAHVIA LYNCH


Deputy Chief Administrative Officer





ATTACHMENT(S)


A.	Resolution of the San Diego County Board of Supervisors Approving a List of Projects Proposed to be Funded by SB1 for Fiscal Year 2025-26


Exhibit A1. SB1 Project List For Fiscal Year 2025-26 Road Maintenance Program
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Attachment A Exhibit A1 -Road List FY 2526.pdf




SB1 PROJECT LIST FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 ROAD MAINTENANCE PROGRAM



ATTACHMENT A, EXHIBIT A1



SUP 
DISTRICT



COMMUNITY
THOMAS 



BROTHERS 
GUIDE



NAME FROM TO
LENGTH 



(MI)
SURFACE 



TREATMENT



EST. DESIGN AND 
CONSTRUCTION 



SCHEDULE*



EST. 
SERVICE 



LIFE
1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-B1 HELIX ST HARNESS ST MONTEMAR DR 1.16 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 ILDICA ST SWEETWATER RD BERKWOOD DR 0.61 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 HAWKINS WY ILDICA ST CUL DE SAC 0.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 CROFTON ST ILDICA ST TERRACINA CR S 0.16 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 TERRACINA CR CROFTON ST N CROFTON ST S 0.19 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 TERRAKAPPA AV ILDICA ST CUL DE SAC 0.14 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 TERRARAMA AV TERRAKAPPA AV CUL DE SAC 0.08 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 ILDICA CT ILDICA ST CUL DE SAC 0.07 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 LANG AV ILDICA ST ROVER ST 0.07 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 ROVER ST LANG AV END 0.10 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 ARVIN CT ILDICA ST CUL DE SAC 0.02 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-A1 TERRASPIRO AV ILDICA ST CUL DE SAC 0.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-B1 BERKVIEW LN ILDICA ST CUL DE SAC 0.23 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1271-B7 BERKWOOD DR ILDICA ST CUL DE SAC 0.15 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-B5 CAMINO LAGO VISTA LAKEVIEW AV CUL DE SAC 0.35 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-B5 VIA TAPIA CAMINO LAGO VISTA CORTE QUEZADA 0.21 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-B5 CIRCULO MARGEN CAMINO LAGO VISTA W CAMINO LAGO VISTA E 0.20 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-B5 CORTE QUEZADA VIA TAPIA CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-B5 CORTE POZOS VIA TAPIA CUL DE SAC 0.06 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1291-b5 CORTE PELLEJO VIA TAPIA CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1290-J3 ALY-LA PRESA N/DELROSE ELKELTON BL BROADVIEW ST 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1290-J3 ALY-LA PRESA WO/ELKELTON CRESTMORE AVE ASHMORE AVE 0.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SPRING VALLEY 1290-J3 ELKELTON BL JAMACHA RD INNSDALE AVE 0.41 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-A2 PONY LN CORRAL CANYON RD CUL DE SAC 0.04 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-A2 JOCKEY WY CORRAL CANYON RD CUL DE SAC 0.07 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-B2 LOPING LN CORRAL CANYON RD CUL DE SAC 0.10 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-B2 YEARLING CT CORRAL CANYON RD CUL DE SAC 0.06 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-B2 FEATHER ROCK CT BLACKSMITH RD CUL DE SAC 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-B2 ROCK RIVER LN BLACKSMITH RD CUL DE SAC 0.06 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-B2 LEADROPE WY CORRAL CANYON RD CUL DE SAC 0.04 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-B3 SHADOW CANYON WY CORRAL CANYON RD CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1311-B1 WHEATSTALK LN WILD OATS LN CUL DE SAC 0.04 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs
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1 SWEETWATER 1311-B2 STEEPLECHASE RD CORRAL CANYON RD COUNTRY TRAILS 0.28 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1310-J3 PALM DR BONITA RD CHULA VISTA CL 0.25 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1310-H3 DEL PRADO ST PALM DR BEGIN 0.08 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



1 SWEETWATER 1310-H3 VALLE VERDE ST PALM DR DEL PARDO ST 0.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5.95



2 ALPINE 1233-H7 SOUTH GRADE RD LA FORCE RD BIG RED RD 0.99 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 ALPINE 1235-B5 ALPINE BL END PRIVATE GATE CASA DE ROCA WY 1.26 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 ALPINE 1255-G3 JAPATUL VALLEY RD HORSETHIEF CANYON RD JAPATUL LN 2.34 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 ALPINE 1234-A5 VICTORIA PARK TR W. VICTORIA DR TAVERN RD 0.89 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 ALPINE 1233-J5 TAVERN RD RAMPS EAST BOUND MONTEREY PL/END CMR 0.81 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 CAMPO/LAKE MORENA N/A KITCHEN CREEK RD MILE POST 3.0 MILE POST 1.0 1.99 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 CREST 1253-5C DEHESA RD HARBISON CANYON RD MILE POST 6.0 0.78 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 CREST 1252-C3 LA CRESTA RD GREENFIELD DR FORESTER CREEK RD 0.50 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 CREST 1252-C3 GREENFIELD DR EL CAJON CITY LIMIT LEAVE EL CAJON CITY LIMIT ENTER 0.75 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 CREST 1252-C3 WESTWARD HO CR LA CRESTA RD CUL DE SAC 0.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 DESCANSO 1255-J1 JAPATUL VALLEY RD SR-79/END CMR HORSETHIEF CANYON RD 1.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 JACUMBA N/A IN-KO-PAH PARK RD CUL DE SAC IMPERIAL COUNTY LINE 0.53 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 JACUMBA N/A OLD HWY 80 I-8 INGRESS IN-KO-PAH PARK RD 0.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 JACUMBA N/A OLD HWY 80 I-8 INGRESS CARRIZO CREEK RD 0.85 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 JAMUL 1294-G3 LYONS VALLEY RD SKYLINE TRUCK TL BARRETT LAKE RD 1.71 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 JULIAN 1156-A2 DEER LAKE PARK RD FRISIUS DR PINE HILLS RD 2.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1232-B3 MAPLEVIEW ST CHANNEL RD PINO DR 0.99 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1232-D3 LAKE JENNINGS PARK RD PINO DR EL MONTE RD/JULIAN AV 0.63 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-H3 GREENFIELD DR EL CAJON CITY LIMIT LEAVE EL CAJON CITY LIMIT ENTER 0.74 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-H2 FLAMINGO AV FIRST ST EL CAJON CITY LIMIT 0.24 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-H2 DAWNRIDGE AV FIRST ST EL CAJON CITY LIMIT 0.42 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-J2 EL REY AV DAWNRIDGE AV EL CAJON CITY LIMIT 0.04 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-B2 STERLING DR PEPPER DR EL CAJON CITY LIMIT ENTER 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-B2 PEPPER HILL DR PEPPER DR EL CAJON CITY LIMIT ENTER 0.17 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-B2 MILTON MANOR DR PEPPER DR CUL DE SAC 0.20 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A2 MELVIN LN MILTON MANOR DR CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A1 KING KELLY DR PEPPER DR ROYAL RD 0.23 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs
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2 LAKESIDE 1252-A1 PRINCE IVAN CT KING KELLY DR CUL DE SAC 0.02 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A1 IRENE CT KING KELLY DR CUL DE SAC 0.02 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A1 KING KELLY CT KING KELLY DR CUL DE SAC 0.02 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A1 WIGHT WY PEPPER DR END 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A2 BIRD SONG PL PEPPER DR CUL DE SAC 0.24 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A2 PEERLESS DR PEPPER DR EL CAJON CITY LIMIT ENTER 0.55 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A1 PEPPER VALLEY LN PEPPER DR CUL DE SAC 0.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1252-A1 CAJON AV PEPPER DR CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-J1 SUNSET RD ROYAL RD GOLDEN RIDGE RD 0.36 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-J1 ALTADENA RD1 SUNSET RD END 0.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1231-J7 GOLDEN RIDGE RD WINTER GARDENS BL SAPOTA DR 0.28 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-J1 ORCHARD RD WINTER GARDENS BL SUNSET RD 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 LAKESIDE 1251-J1 ROYAL RD WINTER GARDENS BL SUNSET RD 0.10 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 BARONA (ISL) 1192-H6 WILDCAT CANYON RD BARONA CASINO ENTRANCE CATTLE GUARD 2/MILE POST 8.0 1.89 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 PINE VALLEY N/A KITCHEN CREEK RD MILE POST 3.0 END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 2.49 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 DAZA DR RAMONA OAKS RD CUL DE SAC 1.32 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 ABALAR WY DARTOLO RD DAZA DR 0.35 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 SAO PAULO WY DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.10 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 SATUSUMA CT DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 VIA LOPEZ CT DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G2 GEORGIOS WY DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.19 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G2 SARDA CT DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G2 ZANJA PL DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.08 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 EL SEBO PL DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.07 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 BJOIN RD DAZA DR CUL DE SAC 0.14 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-F3 ANEAS CT WATT RD CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1173-G3 ABANA CT WATT RD CUL DE SAC 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1172-H1 HANSON LN SAN VICENTE RD GRIFFITH RD 1.70 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1153-B7 GRIFFITH RD STEFFY RD HANSON LN 0.50 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1172-J1 KEYES RD HANSON LN CREELMAN LN 0.51 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 RAMONA 1153-A6 OLD JULIAN HY MILE POST 3.0 KEYES RD 2.30 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 FOX VALLEY DR CAMINO SAN BERNARDO DEER TRAIL DR 0.16 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs
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2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 FOX VALLEY CT FOX VALLEY DR CUL DE SAC 0.10 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 WREN BLUFF DR FOX VALLEY DR DEER TRAIL DR 0.20 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 DEER TRAIL DR 4S RANCH PY CUL DE SAC 0.56 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E5 DEER TRAIL CT DEER TRAIL DR CUL DE SAC 0.12 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 PINTO RIDGE DR CUL DE SAC CUL DE SAC 0.27 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 PINTO RIDGE CT PINTO RIDGE DR CUL DE SAC 0.10 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E5 DEER TRAIL PL DEER TRAIL DR CUL DE SAC 0.04 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E5 DEER TRAIL WY DEER TRAIL DR CUL DE SAC 0.04 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 DEER RIDGE RD CAMINO SAN BERNARDO CUL DE SAC 0.33 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E4 DEER RIDGE CT DEER RIDGE RD CUL DE SAC 0.11 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E2 FOUR GEE RD SAN DIEGO CITY LIMIT LEAVE CUL DE SAC 0.50 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E2 CAMPANIA AV FOUR GEE RD CAMINO SAN THOMAS 0.36 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E3 LONE QUAIL RD CAMINO DEL NORTE 4S RANCH PY 0.50 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 SAN DIEGUITO 1169-E5 4S RANCH PY LONE BLUFF DR DOVE CREEK RD 0.28 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



2 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C6 JAMUL DR STEELE CANYON RD COTTONWOOD SPRINGS LN W 0.33 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



38.66



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1168-A2 LOS MORROS VIA DE FORTUNA LA BAJADA 0.71 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1168-B3 AVNDA MARAVILLAS LA GRANADA LINEA DEL CIELO 1.56 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1168-B3 CANTARANAS AVNDA MARAVILLAS EL SECRETO 0.14 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1168-B3 MARIPOSA AVNDA MARAVILLAS CUL DE SAC 0.13 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1168-C3 SOBRE LOS CERROS LA GRANADA AVNDA MARAVILLAS 0.31 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1168-C3 CODORNIZ SOBRE LOS CERROS CUL DE SAC 0.13 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1168-C3 CODORNIZ Y SOBRE LOS CERROS CODORNIZ 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1129-D3 COUNTRY CLUB DR HILL VALLEY DR MT WHITNEY RD PRD 24 0.76 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



3 SAN DIEGUITO 1128-H7 QUESTHAVEN RD SAN MARCOS CITY LIMIT LEAVE END CMR/BEGIN TRAIL 1.21 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4.98



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-C6 ALEXANDRA AV KENWOOD DR DIANE AV 0.23 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-B6 MONIQUE LN CUL DE SAC DIANE AVE 0.28 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-C6 ROWDY CT ALEXANDRA AV CUL DE SAC 0.04 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-B6 MICHELLE CT MONIQUE CT CUL DE SAC 0.02 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-B6 FRANCIS DR ALEXANDRA AV END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.13 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-B6 DIANE AV ALEXANDRA AV MONIQUE AV 0.08 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs
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4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-B6 HELIX ST KENWOOD DR LAMAR ST 0.35 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-B6 OLIVE DR CENTRAL AV HELIX ST 0.55 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-E7 HIGHLANDS BL SOUTH GRANADA AV CUL DE SAC 0.26 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-E7 CLIFFSIDE AV HIGHLANDS BL AUSTIN DR 0.24 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-E7 FIELDCREST ST SOUTH GRANADA AV CLIFFSIDE AV 0.23 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 SPRING VALLEY 1271-F7 CALAVO DR DEL RIO RD/AUSTIN DR CUL DE SAC 0.13 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-F4 AVOCADO BL FURY LN CALLE VERDE 0.22 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C5 WILLOW GLEN DR1 MILE POST 1.0 STEELE CANYON RD/MEDINAH DR 0.34 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 VIA HACIENDA BEGIN CALLE ANGELICA S 0.71 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 MONTE VIEW CT VIA HACIENDA END 0.17 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 VIA RANCHO SAN DIEGO BRABHAM ST CUL DE SAC 0.07 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 VIA PALOMA BEGIN VIA HACIENDA 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 AVNDA ANACAPA VIA HACIENDA VIA SERRANO 0.21 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 VIA ANTIGUA BEGIN AVNDA ANACAPA 0.16 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 VIA SERRANO BEGIN AVNDA APOLINARIA 0.16 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-J4 VIA FELICIA AVNDA APOLINARIA END 0.13 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-J4 CALLE ANGELICA VIA FELICIA VIA HACIENDA S 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-A4 VIA CASILINA VIA HACIENDA CUL DE SAC 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-D5 SOUTH BONITA ST CAMPO RD BUENA VISTA DR 0.21 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-D5 SOUTH CORDOBA AV CAMPO RD BUENA VISTA DR 0.21 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-D5 SOUTH GRANADA AV CAMPO RD BUENA VISTA DR 0.21 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-E5 FONDO RD SOUTH GRANADA AV BUENA VISTA DR 0.17 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-E5 CASA DE ORO BL CAMPO RD SIERRA MADRE RD 0.38 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-D5 SAN JUAN ST N GRANADA AV CASA DE ORO BL 0.07 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-B2 SUNDALE RD E SUNDALE RD (W)/SR 54 END 0.26 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C3 MONACO CT CUL DE SAC CUL DE SAC 0.18 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C3 CORD PL MONACO CT DONAHUE DR 0.06 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C3 GEORGE MARIA WY DONAHUE DR CUL DE SAC 0.06 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C3 CORONA VISTA HILLSDALE RD CUL DE SAC 0.27 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C3 LAYNE PL CORONA VISTA CUL DE SAC 0.04 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1272-C3 MUNCIE CT RUNABOUT PL CUL DE SAC 0.06 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-H2 VERNETTE DR FUERTE DR VERNETTE CT 0.20 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs
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4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-H2 VERNETTE CT JERI WY END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.29 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-H2 ALTOONA DR VERNETTE CT CUL DE SAC 0.23 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-H2 JERI WY VERNETTE CT CUL DE SAC 0.09 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-H2 MARCIA LN VERNETTE CT ALTOONA DR 0.14 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



4 VALLE DE ORO 1271-H3 MARCIA LN VERNETTE CT/JERI WY DAMON LN/FUERTE DR 0.05 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



8.03



5 BONSALL 1068-C6 GOPHER CANYON RD NELLA LN VISTA VALLEY DR 0.51 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 BONSALL 1068-E2 VIA MARGARITA CAMINO DEL REY CUL DE SAC 0.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 BONSALL 1067-H1 VIA PUERTA DEL SOL OLIVE HILL RD VALLE DEL SOL PRD 95 0.59 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 BONSALL 1067-G2 VIA PUERTA DEL SOL VALLE DEL SOL PRD 95 OCEANSIDE CITY LIMIT ENTER 0.75 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 BONSALL 1067-H4 NORTH RIVER RD SR-76 VIA PUERTA DEL SOL 0.47 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 COUNTRY CLUB RD RUNNING M RD END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.57 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 CARILLO RD COUNTRY CLUB RD CUL DE SAC 0.34 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SWINGING V RD COUNTRY CLUB RD CUL DE SAC 0.33 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SAN RAFAEL RD BEGIN CUL DE SAC 0.65 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A6 EL TEJON RD COUNTRY CLUB RD CUL DE SAC 0.24 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 DI GIORGIO RD RUNNING M RD END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.20 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SAN CARLOS RD SAN RAFAEL RD RANGO WY 0.25 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SANTA SABA RD RUNNING M RD RANGO WY 0.22 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SANTA SABA CT SANTA SABA RD CUL DE SAC 0.07 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 RANGO WY DI GIORGIO RD BORREGO SPRINGS RD 0.50 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 WARNER DR RUNNING M RD END 0.06 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SAN PABLO RD RANGO WY BORREGO SPRINGS RD 0.44 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SAN PABLO CT SAN PABLO RD CUL DE SAC 0.05 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SAN BENITO RD SAN RAFAEL RD BORREGO SPRINGS RD 0.25 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SAN LEON RD SAN BENITO RD BORREGO SPRINGS RD 0.23 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 SAN LEON CT SAN LEON RD CUL DE SAC 0.03 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1079-A7 RUNNING M RD DI GIORGIO RD CUL DE SAC 0.41 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D2 ANZIO DR BORREGO SPRINGS RD CUL DE SAC 0.34 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D1 UTICA DR BORREGO SPRINGS RD PECOS DR 0.13 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D2 PECOS DR ESQUARO DR CUL DE SAC 0.49 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D1 NECHES CT PECOS DR CUL DE SAC 0.04 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



DISTRICT 4 TOTALS
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5 BORREGO 1099-D1 QUANAH CT PECOS DR CUL DE SAC 0.04 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D2 ESQUARO DR PECOS DR SEWANEE DR 0.11 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D2 SEWANEE DR PECOS DR END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.44 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D2 SARASOTO DR ANZIO DR BORREGO SPRINGS RD 0.69 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-D2 OWEGA CT SEWANEE DR CUL DE SAC 0.07 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-E2 BORICA CT SARASOTO DR CUL DE SAC 0.04 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-E1 YNEZ PATH BORREGO SPRINGS RD END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.05 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-E1 HOPI PATH (N) BORREGO SPRINGS RD END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.13 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-E2 ZUNI TRAIL HOPI PATH (N) HOPI PATH (S) 0.33 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-E2 HOPI PATH (S) END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD YAQUI PASS RD 0.12 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 BORREGO 1099-E1 DEEP WELL TL BORREGO SPRINGS RD YAQUI PASS RD 0.32 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 DESERT (ISL) NA MONTEZUMA VALLEY RD MILE POST 7.0 MILE POSE 11 3.99 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 DESERT (ISL) 1078-F5 MONTEZUMA VALLEY RD MILE POST 15.0 MILE POST 16.0 1.01 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H5 CALAVO RD STAGE COACH LN PEPPER TREE LN 0.30 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H5 ROD ST CALAVO RD END 0.17 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1048-A3 ALTA VISTA DR PALOMAR DR VIA MONSERATE 0.77 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1048-A4 VIA MONSERATE PALOMAR DR LA CANADA RD 0.63 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1028-A6 GREEN CANYON RD WINTER HAVEN RD GREEN BRIAR CT (S) 0.82 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1028-A5 GREEN BRIAR CR GREEN CANYON RD (S) GREEN CANYON RD (N) 0.52 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1028-G7 PALA MESA DR OLD HWY 395 DAISY LN 0.46 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1028-G7 DAISY LN PALA MESA DR END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.17 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1028-A1 MISSION RD RIVERVIEW DR STAGE COACH LN 1.00 SEAL July 2026-Dec 2027 7-10 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H3 DEBRA ANN DR FALLBROOK ST CUL DE SAC 0.27 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H3 RODEO QUEEN DR CUL DE SAC CUL DE SAC 0.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H3 FELICIDAD DR CUL DE SAC FUNQUEST DR 0.19 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H3 FUNQUEST DR FELICIDAD DR CUL DE SAC 0.20 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H3 CARRYLL PARK CT DEBRA ANN DR CUL DE SAC 0.02 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-H2 ELDER ST DEBRA ANN DR END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.02 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 FALLBROOK 1027-G3 FALLBROOK ST DEBRA ANN DR STAGE COACH LN 0.63 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 HIDDEN MEADOWS 1089-G3 COUGAR PASS RD ALPS WY PVT END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.41 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 HIDDEN MEADOWS 1089-G3 MEADOW GLEN WY E COUGAR PASS RD END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.09 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 HIDDEN MEADOWS 1109-E2 LAKEVIEW ST JESMOND DR END 0.08 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs
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5 HIDDEN MEADOWS 1109-F1 HOLLY AV CANYON DR END 0.16 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 HIDDEN MEADOWS 1109-E2 MESA ROCK RD WINDSONG LN N CENTRE CITY PY 1.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-B3 BROKEN ROCK RD BEGIN RANCHO SANTA FE RD 0.13 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-B2 BLUESAGE DR BROKEN ROCK RD CUL DE SAC 0.38 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-B2 PASTORAL WY MONTURA RD BLUESAGE DR 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-B2 MONTURA RD MERRIAM RD PASTORAL WY 0.17 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-B2 MERRIAM RD MONTURA RD BLUESAGE DR 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 WEST RANCH RD LODGEPOLE RD CUL DE SAC 0.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 LODGEPOLE RD RANCHO SANTA FE RD END 0.13 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 LA CASITA DR LA BONITA DR CUL DE SAC 0.23 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 LA FIESTA DR LA BONITA DR LA FIESTA LN 0.15 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 LA FIESTA CT LA FIESTA DR CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 LA FIESTA PL LA FIESTA DR CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 LA FIESTA WY SAN MARINO DR CUL DE SAC 0.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1128-C2 LA FIESTA LN LA FIESTA DR CUL DE SAC 0.05 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1109-E6 RACHEL CR W EL NORTE PY W EL NORTE PY 0.36 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1109-D6 HILCORTE DR BENNETT AV END 0.15 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F1 DEODAR RD ESCONDIDO CITY LIMIT ENTER ESCONDIDO CITY LIMIT CL LEAVE 0.55 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F1 OASIS DR DEODAR RD CUL DE SAC 0.11 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-E1 CORTE CAPRIANA DEODAR RD CUL DE SAC 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-E2 SUZANNE LN MONTIEL RD CS CUL DE SAC 0.12 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F2 VIA GORDO MONTIEL RD CUL DE SAC 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F2 MONTIEL RD VIA TERAMO END CMR 0.07 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F2 VIA TERAMO MONTIEL RD CS VIA SALERNO 0.15 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F2 CORTE RAPALLO VIA TERAMO CUL DE SAC 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F2 CORTE LA MANTUA VIA TERAMO CUL DE SAC 0.03 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 NORTH COUNTY METRO (ISL) 1129-F1 MONTIEL RD ROCK SPRINGS RD END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 0.48 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 N. MOUNTAIN (ISL) N/A MESA GRANDE RD MILE POST 5.0 MILE POST 4.0 1.00 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 N. MOUNTAIN (ISL) N/A SAN FELIPE RD MILE POST 13.0 MILE POST 14.0 1.00 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 PALA/PAUMA 1071-E1 VALLEY CENTER RD GOLSH RD SR-76 0.88 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 PALA/PAUMA 1051-A3 NATE HARRISON GRADE SR-76 END OF PAVEMENT 1.18 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 RAINBOW 998-G6 RAINBOW VALLEY BL RAINBOW GLEN RD/RAINBOW VALLEY BL CUL DE SAC 0.28 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs
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5 RAINBOW 998-H5 FIFTH ST HUFFSTATLER ST OLD HIGHWAY 395 0.39 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 RAINBOW 998-G5 RAINBOW GLEN RD OLD HWY 395 OAK CREST RD 0.26 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 TWIN OAKS 1089-D7 MESA ROCK RD DEER SPRINGS RD WINDSONG LN 0.80 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 VALLEY CENTER 1049-H7 LILAC RD BRIDGE SOUTH OF KEYS CREEK RD COUSER CANYON RD 0.80 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 VALLEY CENTER 1069-A5 CIRCLE R DR CIRCLE R VALLEY LN CIRCLE R CT 0.45 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 VALLEY CENTER 1070-C6 ANTHONY RD LILAC RD END COUNTY MAINTAINED ROAD 1.17 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 VALLEY CENTER 1090-C1 HIDEAWAY LAKE RD LILAC RD END 0.06 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 VALLEY CENTER 1050-F7 TYLER RD COLE GRADE RD END 0.62 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



5 WARNER SPRINGS N/A MONTEZUMA VALLEY RD WILSON RD TYE RD (Z1512) 1.50 OVERLAY July 2026-Dec 2027 10-15 yrs



37.91



FY 2025-26 TOTALS 95.54



DISTRICT 5 TOTALS



*Senate Bill 1 Funding to be utilized for design and construction
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Attachment A SB 1 Project List Resolution.docx

ATTACHMENT A





RESOLUTION OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 


APPROVING A LIST OF PROJECTS PROPOSED TO BE FUNDED 


BY SB1 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26





WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and signed into law by the Governor in April 2017 in order to address the significant multi-modal transportation funding shortfalls statewide; and 





WHEREAS, SB1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure the residents of our County of San Diego are aware of the projects proposed for funding in our community and which projects have been completed each fiscal year; and





WHEREAS, the County of San Diego must adopt by resolution a list of all projects proposed to receive funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB1, which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed schedule for the project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and





WHEREAS, the County of San Diego, will receive an estimated $62.9 million in RMRA funding in Fiscal Year 2025-26 from SB1; and





WHEREAS, this is the ninth year in which the County of San Diego is receiving SB1 funding and will enable the County of San Diego to continue essential road maintenance and rehabilitation projects, safety improvements, repairing and replacing aging bridges, and increasing access and mobility options for the traveling public that would not have otherwise been possible without SB1; and





WHEREAS, the County of San Diego has undergone a robust public process to ensure public input into our community’s transportation priorities/the project list; and 





WHEREAS, the County of San Diego used a Pavement Management System to develop the SB1 project list to ensure revenues are being used on the most high-priority and cost-effective projects that also meet the communities priorities for transportation investment; and 





WHEREAS, the funding from SB1 will help the County of San Diego maintain and rehabilitate 257 road segments throughout the County of San Diego this year and hundreds of similar projects into the future; and





WHEREAS, the project list shall not limit the flexibility of the County of San Diego to fund projects in accordance with local needs and priorities so long as the projects are consistent with subdivision (b) of Section 2030; and





WHEREAS, the 2023 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment found that the County of San Diego’s streets and roads are in a good condition and this revenue will help us maintain the overall quality of our road system; and 





	WHEREAS, the SB-1 project list and overall investment in our local streets and roads infrastructure with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in complete streets infrastructure, and using cutting-edge technology, materials and practices, will have significant positive co-benefits statewide.





NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, ORDERED AND FOUND by the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego, State of California, as follows:





1. 	The foregoing recitals are true and correct.





2.	The Fiscal Year 2025-26 list of projects planned to be funded with Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account revenues is attached hereto as Exhibit A1. 








	APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY


	CLAUDIA G. SILVA, County Counsel








   By:


	Emily Helms, Senior Deputy County Counsel








APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY


CLAUDIA G. SILVA, County Counsel


By: Emily Helms, Senior Deputy County Counsel










